



PUBLIC WORKS DEPARTMENT

AGENDA ITEM REPORT

TO: Mayor and City Council

FROM: Porter Massengill, Director

DATE: October 15, 2025

SUBJECT: Replace Bleach Tanks with Installation at Water Plant

BACKGROUND:

- The City received a quote of \$57,000.00 from Southeastern Tank for two (2) 4,500-gallon HDPE tanks to replace the current tanks which have become brittle over time and now leak. The City has received a quote of \$28,649.00 from MB&R Contractors, Inc. to install the above quoted tanks
- Installation of the new bleach tanks involves removal of part of the back wall of the current area occupied by the old bleach tanks. Water plant personnel have repaired and patched the tanks as much as possible and now must seek a more permanent remedy.

FISCAL IMPACT:

- The total cost of the project is \$85,649.00 and will require a budget amendment to (52113-259) for installation and another to (52113-262) for purchase of the tanks.

REQUEST/RECOMMENDATION:

I request approval of this expenditure as it is necessary to provide potable water to our customers.

ATTACHMENTS:

2 Bid Tabulation Sheets

2 Quotes